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TO:  Members of City Council  
 
FROM: Mayor Byron O. Champlin  
 
DATE:  May 8, 2024 
 
RE:  Energy & Environment Advisory Committee Appointment 
  
I propose the re-appointment of the following individuals as General Public 
Representatives to the Energy & Environment Advisory Committee for three-year terms 
expiring June 30, 2027.     
 

• Nicholas Babladelis, 325 Pleasant Street, Concord. 
• W. Carl Cooley, 139 Hopkinton Road, Concord. 
• Dorothy Currier, 99 Clinton Street, Unite E3, Concord. 
• Gerald Eaton, 18 Second Street, Concord.  

 
In addition to the above, I propose the re-appointment of the following individuals as 
General Public Representatives to the Energy & Environment Advisory Committee for 
three-year terms expiring August 31, 2027.     
 

• Jennifer Galbraith, 5 Peabody Street, Concord. 
• Chuck Willing, 4 Rum Hill Road, Concord. 

 
In accordance with Section 18 of the City Council Rules, this proposed appointment is 
being distributed to City Council as information in advance of formal action at the  
June 10, 2024 City Council meeting.  
 

City of Concord, New Hampshire 

Mayor Byron O. Champlin   
 

 


